DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER CHATBURN
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSION SECRETARY
LEGAL
WORKING FILE

FROM: TRAVIS CULBERTSON
RILEY NEWTON

DATE: APRIL 28, 2022

RE: IN THE MATTER OF THE JOINT APPLICATION OF SUEZ WATER
IDAHO, INC. TO ACQUIRE EAGLE WATER COMPANY;
CASE NO. SUZ-W-18-02/EAG-W-18-01.

On December 9, 2021, the Commission issued Order No. 35247 approving SUEZ Water
Idaho, Inc.’s acquisition of Eagle Water Company (“Eagle Water”’) (Case Nos. SUZ-W-18-02
and EAG-W-18-01). In Order No. 35247, Eagle Water was ordered to refund a surcharge
balance of $592,020.00. On February 8, 2022, Eagle Water mailed refund checks to 4,151
eligible customers. Because Eagle Water followed the Commission’s directives in Order

No. 35247, Staff recommends that Eagle Water Tariffs and its Certificate of Public Necessity
and Convenience (“CPCN™) No. 278 be canceled.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Commission cancel Eagle Water’s tariffs and CPCN No. 278

immediately.

COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to cancel Eagle Water’s tariffs and CPCN No. 278

immediately?

Travis Culbertson
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